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QUESTION 
#1: 

In reviewing the RFP, it seems there's a very short description of actual project scope and 
objectives – 2 sentences at the bottom of p. 12 / top of p. 13 of the PDF.  Is there a more detailed 
description available? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The purpose of this RFP is not to select consultants for a specific initiative, but rather to select 
multiple consultant vendors who will be qualified and contracted with to participate over the 
next several years in providing IT Healthcare consultants for ICD 10, Meaningful Use and other 
project requirements to UCHC as needed.  We will select consultants for all future specific 
UCHC consultant needs from those vendors who are qualified through this RFP.        

QUESTION 
#2: 

There was an Avaya telephony role description in the PDF.  Was that intentional (for the ICD-
10/MU work)? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The job descriptions provided are examples of consultant positions we might need to fill in the 
future only.  We are looking for you to provide back to us sample resumes for the types of 
candidates you might offer in response to those sample job description.    

QUESTION 
#3: 

Can we bid on just one aspect of the work – I.e., only the ICD-10 or only the MU Work? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response of Question #1.  This is not a bid for a specific consultant engagement.    

QUESTION 
#4: 

Section: Resultant Contractor Responsibilities.  For clarification, you are looking for resumes for 
the 5 job titles that descriptions have been provided for, correct? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response of Question #2. 

QUESTION 
#5: 

Section Organizational Capability & Structure:  For the resumes we are to provide for the 
assigned staff, is it acceptable to provide biographies in lieu of? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Please provide what you would normally send to us if we had a request to fill these job 
descriptions once you became a qualified UCHC consultant vendor.   

QUESTION 
#6: 

Is it mandatory to respond to all the 12 positions or can we pick and choose? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No.   Please respond to what positions you would typically be able to fulfill for UCHC once you 
became a qualified UCHC consultant vendor.     

QUESTION 
#7: 

The question that I wanted to ask is whether or not UCHC will consider a vendor who could 
provide some but not all of the consultants? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes.   Please feel free to respond to the categories you are typically able to fulfill.      

QUESTION 
#8: 

In regard to rate does there have to be a set rate or can there be a rate range based on the concept 
more experienced consultants will draw a higher rate than those with less experience and 
certifications? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Please respond with your normal pricing, indicating whether travel is included/excluded in those 
rates.       

QUESTION 
#9: 

What is the definition of a local candidate? A consultant within a certain distance? Does not 
need to fly to be onsite?  Page 7 - UCHC RFP-04 Form. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

A candidate who can commute daily to UCHC without travel costs incurred. 

QUESTION How many contracts will be given out? Page 8 - UCHC RFP-04 Form 
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#10: 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

UCHC intends to award this RFP to multiple suppliers without any intent to meet a specific 
number of contracts.  

QUESTION 
#11: 

Can you please clarify if we need to sign up/prequalify for the DAS Contractor Prequalification 
Program ? 
  
The DAS Contractor Prequalification Program (C.G.S §4a-100) requires all contractors to 
prequalify before they can bid on a contract or perform work pursuant to a contract for the 
construction, reconstruction, alteration, remodeling, repair or demolition of any public building 
or any other public work by the state or a municipality, estimated to cost more than $500,000 
and which is funded in whole or in part with state funds, except a public highway or bridge 
project or any other construction project administered by the Department of Transportation. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No, this applies to construction related bids which is outside the scope of this RFP. 

QUESTION 
#12: 

Our understanding is we need to only provide hourly pricing for the roles indicated in Page 13, 
Question # 2 under the functionality section of the RFP. Are there any additional requirements 
from a pricing perspective? Can you please help us understand the meaning of price schedule in 
this context? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Please provide pricing for the roles indicated, as well as for any other IT Healthcare roles that 
you provide but are not mentioned here.  UCHC would source this pricing schedule for specific 
future engagements of awarded contractors.   

QUESTION 
#13: 

Our understanding is we need to only provide hourly pricing for the roles indicated in Page 13, 
Question # 2 under the functionality section of the RFP. Are there any additional requirements 
from a pricing perspective?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response to Question #12. 

QUESTION 
#14: 

The roles and responsibilities for the profiles between page 23 anSee red page 30 of the RFP do 
not match  with the set of 12 roles sought on page 13 of the RFP. Page 13 of the RFP asks for 
the following 12 roles : 
Clinical Systems Project Manager 
Technology/Infrastructure Project Manager 
Integration Developer 
Business System Analyst – Informatics 
Business System Analyst – Information Technology 
Informatics Nurse 
Siemens/NextGen EMR Developer 
Data Modeler/ELT Developer 
Report Writer 
Oracle DBA 
Telecommunications Architect 
Video Communications Architect 
 
Can you please clarify the roles that you are looking for the vendor to staff ? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to responses to Questions #1, #2 and #12.  
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QUESTION 
#15: 

Can you please let us know if you have completed a detailed ICD-10 impact assessment of your 
homegrown IT applications? (source code, databases, interfaces, etc.) 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes, full detailed assessment completed a year ago.  We are now in the midst of system 
remediation of impacted applications, interfaces, database and reports.    

QUESTION 
#16A: 

Please confirm on the duration of the engagement? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This is not a specific consultant engagement.  Please refer to response to question #1.   

QUESTION 
#16B: 

Please confirm the number of consultants required for each of the roles/positions? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This is not a specific consultant engagement.  Please refer to response to question #1.  

QUESTION 
#16C: 

Would it be correct to assume that, for all onsite personnel the work location would be the 
UConn Health Center campus? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes. 

QUESTION 
#17A: 

Please advise if you are seeking offshore personnel for the project in scope? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No.  UCHC would not engage offshore resources.    

QUESTION 
#17B: 

If so, what is the maximum % of offshore consultants that are acceptable? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response to Question #17A . 

QUESTION 
#18: 

Could you please clarify whether the intent is to refer to: a) non-IT core Healthcare/Clinical 
positions, or b) IT positions in the Healthcare/Clinical domain? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This RFP is looking for vendors who will be sourcing IT Healthcare positions only, including 
clinical IT informatics nursing positions.   It does not cover any clinical only or patient care 
positions.   

QUESTION 
#19: 

Are the skill sets sought for specific to the context of Healthcare/Clinical domain or are they 
independent of the functional domain? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Most consultant engagements that UCHC would need to fulfill in the future would be positions 
working on clinical applications, but we also support numerous research, education and 
administrative systems, and therefore may require support in these domains as well.   

QUESTION 
#20: 

Can you please clarify the meaning of "area of Conflict of Interest"? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This was an error in wording – it should have read, “ List projects completed in the last three 
years in the area of sourcing IT healthcare consultants with emphasis on activities relevant and 
related to the requirements specified in this RFP.” 

QUESTION 
#21: 

Please provide details on the scope of the project for which UConn is seeking qualified 
personnel. Specifically, please provide the following details: 
 
- Current phase of the project (Assessment, Remediation, etc.) 
- Sizing/Effort estimation: Has this been done? If so, can you please advise on the number of 
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personnel that are required for each role, the number of consultants that are likely to be required, 
and how long each role is expected to be fulfilled? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response to Question #1. 

QUESTION 
#22: 

We intend to submit one original in color and four b/w copies. Please confirm if our 
understanding is correct. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes, the numerical values assigned for an original and copies match your intent. 

QUESTION 
#23: 

Please confirm if we can use a three ring binder for binding purposes? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to “IX Proposal Submission Instructions” B. “Binding of Proposals” for guidelines found 
on document RFP-04; page 10 of 14. 

QUESTION 
#24A: 

Regarding: Project Manager: ARRA HITECH Meaningful Use" -- page 29- What is the 
requested duration for this role? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response to Question #2. 

QUESTION 
#24B: 

What MU attestation goals been set? Dates? MU Stage 1? MU Stage 2? EH? EP? Both?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

We have completed Stage 1 attestation for both our hospital and many of our EPs.   We are 
currently working on completion of Stage 2 requirements.  

QUESTION 
#24C: 

Which Clinical systems implementation are to be supported? Vendor(s)?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This would depend on the specific future consultant engagement, but our current clinical  
systems include Siemens Invision Clinicals, PICIS Pulsecheck ED, Elekta MOSAIQ and 
NextGen EMRs.     

QUESTION 
#25A: 

Regarding: Data Warehouse Modeling / ETL Consultant" -- page 30- Which Data Warehouse 
would this consultant be working on? Vendor?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

UCHC has a wide variety of systems, including both vendor and in-house developed data 
warehouses.  Primary databases are SQL and Oracle.   Refer also response to Question #2.     

QUESTION 
#25B: 

Is this technical architecture work? Interface work? Data Dictionary design and build out?  

Dashboards build and rollout? Enterprise Strategy and road mapping? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Could be all of the above depending on the exact future engagement required.  Refer to response 
to Question #2.  

QUESTION 
#26: 

Is UCHC RFP-07 Form the standard terms and conditions document? Do we need to submit a 
redlined version of this Form if we don’t comply with any of the terms and conditions? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No. UCHC-02 Standard Contract is a 25 page document attached to the RFP as a separate 
document underlining the templates terms and conditions. This document is requested for review 
and submission of a signed version of acceptance or red-lined response.  

QUESTION 
#27: 

What is the current technology landscape at UCHC? What EMRs and other IT products are 
being used? What is the current Interface Engine used, if any? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response to Question #24C. Cloverleaf is our primary interface engine.  

QUESTION In UCHC RFP-04 Form under functionality section 2 (page 5 of 14) states to provide hourly 
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#28A: pricing for the 12 positions. However the job descriptions has only been provided for 1) Avaya 
Voice Services Architect, 2) Clinical Systems/Informatics Analyst, 3) ICD-10 Integration 
Developer, 4) Projet Manager- ARRA Hitech Meaningful Use and 5) Data Warehouse 
Medeling/ETL Consultant. Is it possible to provide job descriptions for all the 12 roles? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Not at this time.  Refer to responses to Questions #1, 2 and #12.  

QUESTION 
#28B: 

Please also clarify if Avaya Voice Services Architect description is for the Video 
Communications Architect role. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No, the Avaya Telecom position is specifically a Telecom position. 

QUESTION 
#28C: 

Also please clarify the Clinical Systems/Informatics Analyst job description corresponds for 
which role. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

We did not include a one for one match on job description to IT role.   We are looking for you to 
price all roles that you can typically source for UCHC.  Refer to response to Question #1 and #2.   

QUESTION 
#29: 

In UCHC RFP-04 Form under functionality section 1 (page 5 of 14) it states to provide 3 sample 
resumes for each position. Do we need to provide 3 sample resumes for each of the 12 positions 
listed in section 2 for a total number of 36 resumes? Do we need to provide the names of all the 
candidates or can the names be kept confidential? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Names may be kept confidential.   We are looking for sample resumes in response to the 5 
specific sample job descriptions provided, not for all roles mentioned.      

QUESTION 
#30A: 

In UCHC RFP-04 Form under functionality section 3 (page 6 of 14) it states to indicate 
guarantees you place on presenting candidates within 3 business days of receipt of position 
descriptions.  Our understanding is that UCHC is asking for sample resumes and these resources 
may or may not be available when the actual request comes in because of timing etc. Is this 
understanding correct? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Correct.   

QUESTION 
#30B: 

We can still provide a guarantee to submit candidates within 3 days of the request coming from 
UCHC but the candidates may not be the same as the ones submitted as part of our response.  
Please clarify. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

That is fine.    

QUESTION 
#31: 

In UCHC RFP-04 Form under section X Proposal Requirements, Section C, Staffing Plan (page 
12 of 14) it requires to identify key personnel (1), proportion of time allocated (2) and provide 
resumes (3). Are these personnel different from the personnel for the 12 roles for whom sample 
resumes are to be provided? Our understanding is that these key personnel are part of the overall 
vendor management team that will manage the relationship with UCHC for the ICD-10 
Meaningful Use project to ensure that it is a success but could be different from the resources 
identified for the 12 roles. Please confirm if our understanding is correct. 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes, this is correct. 

QUESTION 
#32: 

Will any remote work be offered for any of the 12 roles identified in UCHC RFP-04 Form under 
functionality section 2 (page 5 of 14)? If yes, for which roles. What will be the duration for each 
of the 12 roles? 
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UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

We may have some future requests for consultant support where onsite work is not mandated, 
but we would expect the majority of engagements to be onsite.  

QUESTION 
#33: 

Can you provide an update/status on where you are currently in your MU and ICD-10 
initiatives? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to responses to Questions #15 and # 24B. 

QUESTION 
#34: 

Do you currently have preferred vendor status/agreements with IT consulting /staffing firms for 
IT MU / ICD-10 / technology consulting services? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Question is not relevant to this RFP.   

QUESTION 
#35: 

In the “Proposers Checklist”, page 1 of 2, # 7 “If applicable, the RFP Addendum (UCHC RFP-
11 Form and/or UCHC RFP-12 Form) has been signed and 
included with your proposal”.  We cannot find those forms in the RFP. Where are they located 
and where can we find out if it is necessary for us to submit them? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

UCHC RFP-11 Form and/or UCHC RFP-12 Form are used to support Addendums to the 
original RFP. The original RFP would not contain these documents. The question and answer 
period utilizes these forms to present additional content for proposal consideration. 

QUESTION 
#36: 

May we submit additional questions after receipt of question answers? Will UConn provide 
clarification to question answers? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No additional questions will be accepted while the RFP is still open. You may submit additional 
questions with your proposal upon submission for UCHC consideration. 

QUESTION 
#37: 

Page 5 of 14, In regards to question #1, “Provide 3 sample consultant resumes you might submit 
for each of the position descriptions included in this RFP.” Five descriptions are provided in the 
RFP, (Avaya Voice Services Architect, CLINICAL SYSTEMS/INFORMATICS ANALYST, 
ICD- 10 Integration Developer, Project Manager: ARRA HITECH Meaningful Use and Data 
Warehouse Modeling / ETL Consultant) Do you also want resumes for the 12 ‘hourly pricing 
positions listed on page 5 of 14, question 2?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response to Question #29. 

QUESTION 
#38: 

Page 5 of 14, I regards to question #2 ”Provide hourly pricing for the following positions:” Can 
we provide rate ranges for each of the 12 positions? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Refer to response to Question #8 and #12. 

QUESTION 
#39: 

Page 6 of 14, In regards to question #3 “Please indicate what guarantees you place on presenting 
candidates within 3 business days of receipt of position descriptions.” Will the consulting firm 
be included in resource needs planning prior to the distribution of position descriptions? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No. 

QUESTION 
#40: 

In multiple RFP forms the following header is present. What do you want in the ‘box’ RFP 
Surety? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This box was purposely left blank as it does not apply to this RFP. No response is required. 
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QUESTION 
#41: 

In Section III.  Resultant Contractor Responsibilities, page 8 of the RFP, Question 1 asks that we 
"Provide 3 sample consultant resumes you might submit for each of the position descriptions 
included in this RFP."  
  
Does this mean that you want 3 resumes for each the five positions described on pages 18-27, 
namely 

 Avaya Voice Services Architect 
 Clinical Systems/Informatics Analyst 
 ICD10 Integration Developer 
 Project Manager: ARRA Hitech Meaningful Use 
 Data Warehouse Modeling/ETL Consultant 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes.  Refer to response to Question #29.  

QUESTION 
#42: 

In the job description for the Clinical Systems/Informatics analyst (there is no page number on 
this section) you state that the working hours are to  be “ 40 hours per week, Monday - Friday 8 
am - 4:30 pm, with a 30 minute unpaid meal break.” Our question is as follows- can the 
consulting positions work 40 hours a week, rather than a prescribed Monday to Friday 8:00 a.m. 
to 4:30 p.m. limitation? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This statement should have been deleted since it is usually included with full time position 
postings.   Consultant hours would be determined based on the specific engagement/need.   

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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